
END OF TEXT 

TOWN OF GLASTONBURY 
GL-2019-35 

FIRE ALARM REPLACEMENT - SMITH MIDDLE SCHOOL 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

May 16, 2019 

Bid Due Date: 05-22-19 @ 11:00 A.M. 

The attention of bidders submitting proposals for the above-referenced project is called to the following 

Addendum to the specifications. The items set forth herein, whether of omission, addition, substitution 

or other change, are all to be included in and form a part of the proposed Contract Documents for the 

work. Bidders shall acknowledge this Addendum on the Bid Proposal Page (BP-1). 

The following questions were asked during the mandatory pre-bid conference. 

Question 1: Do you have a list of devices with quantities? And a building Floor Plan? 

Answer:  A list of devices is attached.  Contractor shall verify quantities.  The building floor plan 

will be distributed to bidders that attended the mandatory pre-bid meeting. 

Question 2: Is the Fire Alarm upgrade part of a larger code update? 
Answer: No.  The existing fire alarm system is an addressable system and code compliant however 

due to its age and unavailable parts by the manufacturer it needs to be replaced. The new 

Fire Alarm Control panel and all devices are being replaced one for one with the new 

specified system.  All existing wire will remain as well as device locations.  The new 

specified system will also be expandable if necessary in the future.  This project has the 

approval of the local Fire Marshal. 

Question 3: What is the square footage of the school? 
Answer:  178,838 square feet. 

Question 4: Can a copy of the Pre-Bid meeting attendees list be provided? 
Answer:  Please see attached. 

Question 5: Will the bid open date be extended and what will be the last day for questions? 
Answer: The bid due date will remain May 22, 2019 11am.  As stated in the bid documents, all 

questions must be received at least five (5) business days prior to the advertised response 

deadline. The last day for questions was May 15, 2019. 

Question 6: When can contractors return to visit the site? 
Answer: Weekdays after 3pm. Please notify Mr. Costa of what day 860-652-7992. 

Question 7: When is the completion day for the work? 
Answer: July 10, 2019 with a working system and tested by the Fire Marshal.  Contractor shall 

coordinate all work with Fire Marshal an obtain approvals. 

Note:  This addendum consists of 4 pages including the above text.



GLASTONBURY MIDDLE SCHOOL 
PROJECT 

GLASTONBURY, CONNECTICUT 
LOCATION 

ANCHOR ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS 
INSTALLER 

EQUIPMENT LIST 
FIRE ALARM EQUIPMENT 
QTY MODEL# DESCRIPTION 
1 4020-8001 FIRE ALARM CONTROL PANEL 
1 4020-7003 -MASTER CONTROLLER 
1 4020-6081 -VERSION 8 SOFTWARE 
1 4020-2003 -6 NIT PACKAGE 
1 4020-0305 -8 POINT I/O MODULE 
1 4020-0155 -SERIAL D.A.C.T. 
2 4020-0110 -MAPNET II ADDRESSABLE MODULE 
1 2081-9365 CHGR 15AMP A-12-B-15-24 120VAC 
1 2081-9280 BATT CAB ONLY F/2081-9279 
2 2081-9279 BATTERY 110AH 
3 4603-9101 LCD ANNUNCIATOR 
6 4009-9001 NAC POWER EXT 4 PT ST Y 120V 
3 4003-9001 VOICE CONTROL PANEL 120V CL B 
18 2081-9274 BATTERY 10AH 
24 4098-9753 SSD SENSOR DUCT HOUSING W/REL 
24 4098-9714 SSD PHOTO SENSOR 
24 2098-9798 SAMPLING TUBE 73” 
24 2098-9808 REMOTE ALARM INDICATOR 
149 4098-9714 SSD PHOTO SENSOR 
22 4098-9733 SSD HEAT SENSOR 
171 4098-9792 SSD SENSOR BASE 
50 2099-9795 PULL STATION MAPII S/A 
50 2975-9178 BOX/ADDRESSABLE PULL STATION 
214 4903-9418 A/V 75CD RED SYNC QUICK ALERT 
2 4903-9235 MT/STRB WP UL1638 MT-24-WM-VFR 
2 4905-9934 MULTITONE BOX SURF RED 10B-R 
21 4904-9331 V/O 15CD RED SYNC QUICKALERT 
16 4903-9303 A/V 24VDC 30CD RED 1HZ SYNC 
44 2088-9608 DOOR HOLDER, SEMI-FLUSH 

(CONTINUE ON NEXT PAGE) 
  CT LIC #106166 
A.HANK/C. SCHLEIF 

     SEPT. 16, 1999 
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GLASTONBURY MIDDLE SCHOOL 
PROJECT 

 
GLASTONBURY, CONNECTICUT 

LOCATION 
 

ANCHOR ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS 
INSTALLER 

 
SPRINKLER DEVICES 
QTY  MODEL #  DESCRIPTION 
44  2190-9172  SUPERVISED 1AM 
 
 
FIRE CURTAIN CONTROL 
2  2190-9163  ADDRESSABLE CONTROL ZAM-SURF 
 
ELEVATOR RECALL 
3  4098-9601  SSD PHOTO DETECTOR 
3  4098-9682  SSD 4-WIRE DET RELAY BASE 
3  2098-9734  120V DETECTOR POWER PACK 
2  2098-9462  HD 2N/O FX135 W/REPLAC COLLECT 
 
CALL-FOR-AID EQUIPMENT 
1  LI123B  DOME LAMP W/BUZZER 
15  SF117/2B  CALL SWITCH 
15  SS106   TRANSFORMER 
 
AREA OF REFUGE EQUIPMENT 
1  A4208   REFUGE ANNUNCIATOR 8 ZONE 
1  BB41   FLUSH MOUNT BOX 8 ZONE 
8  A4201   AREA OF REFUGE STATION 
1  C5243   POWER SUPPLY W/BATTERY 
 
 

  CT LIC #106166 
    A.HANK/C. SCHLEIF 

     SEPT. 16, 1999 
 

 
 
   




